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Rivera, Maribel

From: Debbie [Debbie@ogleintitax.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ogle International Tax Advisors - Business office address change
Attachments: image003.png

Good afternoon,

Ogle International Tax Advisors have moved our business office.
Our old address:

8130 Lakewood Main Street Ste 208

Bradenton FL 34202

Qur New Address:

6801 Energy Court Ste 201
Sarasota FL 34240

Document number: PO8088100314

Please email back to this address when changes are complete.,
Thank you very much,

Best regards,

DEBBIE HOWELL
debbie@ ogleintltax.com

g le Intemational Tax Advisors

Corporate Office ‘ Miami Office

6801 Energy Ct Waterford Business Park
Suite 201 5201 Blue Lagoon Dr
Sarasota, FL 34240 Miami, FL 33126

(T) 941.361.1147 (T) 305.671.3179

(F) 941.827.9929 (F) 305.402.0552
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This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and

delete the original. Any other use of the email by you is prohibited.

Any tax advice included in this written or electronic communication was not intended or
written to be used, and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any
penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency.
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